
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: November 30, 2022   
 
RE: 1501 Venetian Drive (Salt Run-Riviera Canal ROW) 
          (permit application # T2022-0412 and T2022-0428) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (4) Jamaican 
Capers, (1) Sea Grape tree, and (1) Thatch Palm. A site inspection was 
done and documented the following: 
 

 
Tree Species: Jamaican Caper (Capparis cynophallophora) 

 

 
 

                                      
Photo showing location of trees on the property. 



 
 

 

Diameter: 2”  
Location: 80% (growing in a 
vacant lot)   
Species: 100% (on 
protected tree list)  
Condition: 80% (overall 

condition is good, nice 
young tree.)   
Total Average Value = 86%  
Value x Diameter = 1.7 
replacement caliper 
inches. 
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Diameter: 1”  
Location: 60% (growing in 

vacant lot immediately next to 
another tree)   
Species: 100% (on protected 

tree list)  
Condition: 80% (overall 

condition is good.)   
Total Average Value = 80%  
Value x Diameter =  0.8 

replacement caliper inches 
 

 
Diameter: 2”  

Location: 60% (growing in 
vacant lot immediately next to 
another tree)   

Species: 100% (on protected 
tree list)  

Condition: 80% (overall 
condition is good.)   
Total Average Value = 80%  

 

Value x Diameter =  1.6 
replacement caliper inches 
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Photo showing 

Jamaican Caper trees 
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Photo of Jamaican Caper trees 2 and 3. 



 
 

 

Diameter: 6”  

Location: 70% (growing in 
vacant lot next to property 

line)   
Species: 100% (on protected 

tree list)  

Condition: 80% (overall 
condition is good.)   

Total Average Value = 83%  
Value x Diameter = 4.9 

replacement caliper 
inches 
 

Photo of Jamaican Caper tree #4. 

Photo of Thatch Palm. 



Tree Species: Sea Grape (Coccoloba uvifera) 

 

 

Photo showing whole tree, view 1. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

whole tree, 

view 2. 

Photo of 

base of tree, 

view 1. 



 
 

 

Photo of 
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view 1. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

base of tree, 

view 2. 

Photo of tree 

trunks and 

canopy, 

view 2. 



Diameter: 20”  
Location: 80% (growing in vacant lot next to wetland area)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 40% (overall condition is poor, roots partially uplifted, poor 
structure with one sided canopy growth.)   
Total Average Value = 73%  
Value x Diameter = 14.6 replacement caliper inches 
 
Total is all trees approved for removal: 
JC1: 1.7” 
JC2: 0.8” 
JC3: 1.6” 
JC4: 4.9” 

SG: 14.6” 
______________ 
       23.6” plus (1) Thatch Palm, 4 ft tall minimum 
 
 
Note: Removal of these trees is directly associated with the proposed work 
to demolish the structure in the southwest corner of 2700 Flagler Avenue.  
Required replacement trees will be replanted in the area once work has 
been completed. 
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